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Accounting Services Working Papers 



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Accountant <accountant@pypartners.com.au> 
Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:56 PM

'juen.phie@gmail.com'; Paul Yalung

RE: Steeleweld Super Fund - FY20 - Query Register

Hi Team, 

Regarding the contributions of the members, kindly reallocate all to Chris as non-concessional contribution instead of 
dividing equally between them. The reason is, John did not satisfy the “Work Test”. 

For the property valuation, the trustee believes that the value of Gatton property is not materially different from last 
year. 

Regards, 

Avie Ducusin (on behalf of Juen Phie) 
P&Y Partners Chartered Accountants 
T: (08) 8119 0804 
E: Avie@pypartners.com.au 

180469473245
Text Box
Total Market Value of property at 24 Fitzgerald St as at 30/06/20 (exclude plant and equipment)
= $310,000 (WP600.2) - $2,832.87 (WP45) = $307,167.13



 

Query Register 

 
 

 

 

 

Job Name: Steeleweld Superannuation Fund – 2020FY 

Query Date:  17/11/2020 

 

  

 

 

Item Query Register Client Response Resolved? 

1 Please confirm if all deposits into NAB 

#5117 in page 1 of the attached file 

(with total: $6,725.79) are personal non-

concessional contribution split equally 

for 2 members 

 

If no, please advise correct treatment or 

provide supporting documents. 

 

Yes ☐ 

2 Please advise if receipts from page 2 to 

page 4 of the attached file are related 

to repair & maintenance expenses of 

property at 24 Fitzgerald. 

 

If yes, please advise if we could record 

payments for these receipts against 

personal non-concessional contribution 

and split equally for 2 members. 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

 

Yes, non-concessional 

☐ 

3 Please confirm if we could record $242 

final instalment of accounting invoice 

#3110 (please see page 6 of the 

attached file) against personal non-

concessional contribution and split 

equally for 2 members as we cannot 

locate any similar withdrawal from 

banks. 

 

Please also provide invoice related to 

$2,035 cheque 000140 withdrawn from 

NAB #5117 as per page 5 of the 

attached file. 

 

Yes, per P&Y Partner’s record, the balance 

of $242 has been paid, pls see screenshot 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please see attached invoice for $2,035. 

☐ 



 

Query Register 

 
 

 
4 Only $154 rent commission fee in 

monthly June-20 rental statement 

(please see page 7 of the attached file) 

was not picked up in annual rental 

statement (issued by agent) 

 

This would eventually cause a 

discrepancy in reconciliation of 

receivables. 

 

Please provide bank statement for July 

2020 to sight the receivables or please 

just confirm $1,343.86 would be correct. 

 

$1,343.86 receivables is correct  ☐ 

6 Please advise if $250 pest control on 

page 8 of the attached file was paid 

out of pocket in 2020FY or next year. 

 

In case this is 2020FY expense, please 

advise if we could record against 

personal non-concessional contribution 

and split equally for members. 

 

Paid out of pocket in 2020FY, please 

allocate against non-concessional 

contribution and split equally for members. 

☐ 

6 Please advise if all withdrawal from NAB 

#5117 in page 9 of the attached file 

with total $12,260 are pension 

payments. 

 

If no, please advise how to record. 

 

Yes ☐ 

7 As per page 10 of the attached file, Yes, can recognize capital loss ☐ 



 

Query Register 

 
 

APN International Property for Income 

Fund was liquidated. Please confirm if 

we could recognize capital loss for this 

investment on 2020FY. 

 

Otherwise, please confirm holding 

balance and market value as at 

30/06/20 for this investment. 

 

8 Please provide market revaluation as at 

30/06/20 for property at 24 Fitzgerald. 

 

Will ask the client ☐ 

9 Please provide ATO remittance advice 

related to $170.8 deposit into NAB 

#5117 on 10/10/19 with narration 

“AT0009000011437481 ATO 

012721”. 

 

Please see attached docs. ☐ 

 



GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Monday 16 November, 2020 @ 19:43:10

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 998 TO 998  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

Data Upload Clearing Account998

(664.01)664.01Bank Statement100305/09/2019
Internet Transfer pav Gatton ratesNarration: 

(2,699.01)2,035.00Bank Statement100512/11/2019
Internet Transfer py partnersNarration: 

(2,903.98)204.97Bank Statement100616/12/2019
Internet Transfer Water QuuNarration: 

(3,013.98)110.00Bank Statement100713/01/2020
Internet Transfer pay Youi insuranceNarration: 

(3,145.98)132.00Bank Statement100713/01/2020
Internet Transfer electricity GattonNarration: 

(3,405.48)259.50Bank Statement100824/01/2020
Internet Transfer pay ATO super 2019Narration: 

(4,405.48)1,000.00Bank Statement100926/02/2020
Internet Transfer Linked Acc TrnsIvanovic WatNarration: 

(5,579.49)1,174.01Bank Statement100927/02/2020
Internet Transfer pay Lockyer ratesIvnovc*watsNarration: 

(5,846.49)267.00Bank Statement101010/03/2020
Internet Transfer Linked Acc TrnsIvnovc*watsNarration: 

(6,146.49)300.00Bank Statement101114/04/2020
Online Y5953926063 pay JuenIvanovic WatNarration: 

(6,325.79)179.30Bank Statement101201/05/2020
Online B4809605912 Linked Acc Trns q tIvanovic WatNarration: 

(6,525.79)200.00Bank Statement101201/05/2020
Online W8487665893 pay JuenIvanovic WatNarration: 

(6,725.79)200.00Bank Statement101227/05/2020
Online D2639268748 pay JuenIvanovic WatNarration: 

$6,725.79

N/A

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

Current Year Profit/(Loss):

- 1 -
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Total = $53.98 + $15.85 = $69.83



GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Tuesday 17 November, 2020 @ 19:04:02

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 301 TO 301  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

Accountancy Fees301

2,035.002,035.00Bank Statement100518/11/2019
140Narration: 

3,035.001,000.00Bank Statement100926/02/2020
Internet Transfer inv 3110Narration: 

3,335.00300.00Bank Statement101114/04/2020
Internet Transfer part pay inv3110Narration: 

3,535.00200.00Bank Statement101201/05/2020
Internet Transfer invoice 3110Narration: 

3,735.00200.00Bank Statement101227/05/2020
Internet Transfer inv 3110Narration: 

$3,735.00

N/A

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

Current Year Profit/(Loss):

- 1 -

180469473245
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GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Monday 16 November, 2020 @ 21:19:41

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 492 TO 492  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

ETP Clearing Account492

1,450.001,450.00Bank Statement100123/07/2019
Internet Transfer self pavNarration: 

2,090.00640.00Bank Statement100201/08/2019
Internet Transfer Self FundsNarration: 

2,710.00620.00Bank Statement100215/08/2019
Internet Transfer Self FundsNarration: 

3,310.00600.00Bank Statement100316/09/2019
Internet Transfer pay chris visaNarration: 

4,160.00850.00Bank Statement100402/10/2019
Internet Transfer self payNarration: 

4,660.00500.00Bank Statement100417/10/2019
Internet Transfer Self fundsNarration: 

5,260.00600.00Bank Statement100501/11/2019
Internet Transfer Self fundsNarration: 

5,860.00600.00Bank Statement100518/11/2019
Internet Transfer self payNarration: 

7,460.001,600.00Bank Statement100912/02/2020
Internet Transfer Self fundsNarration: 

8,460.001,000.00Bank Statement100917/02/2020
Internet Transfer self fundsNarration: 

9,710.001,250.00Bank Statement101102/04/2020
Online F4858665015 self fundsSteeleweld SNarration: 

9,860.00150.00Bank Statement101128/04/2020
Online W8752254870 self paySteeleweld SNarration: 

11,060.001,200.00Bank Statement101204/05/2020
Online E0852938676 self fundsSteeleweld SNarration: 

12,260.001,200.00Bank Statement101302/06/2020
Online A7960236722 self fundsSteeleweld SNarration: 

$12,260.00

N/A

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

Current Year Profit/(Loss):

- 1 -
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Report Notes 

 

 
 

 

Preparation Notes 
 

− We do not perform detailed reference in working paper. The document has been 

arranged in appear order. Please advise if you are still comfortable with this way. 

− Trustee contact on section K of Income Tax Return was set up previously by Tax agent 

and we are restricted to change this in tax form. 
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STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019 

$ $

Investments
2,832.87 3,161.51Plant and Equipment (at written down value)

307,167.13 306,838.49Real Estate Properties (Australian)

310,000.00 310,000.00

Other Assets
5.12 131.45NAB Business Everyday #5117

1,343.86 848.16Sundry Debtors

1,348.98 979.61

310,979.61311,348.98Total Assets

Less:

Liabilities
- 0.50Income Tax Payable (Note 5)

- 0.50

Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 311,348.98 310,979.11

Represented by: 

Liability for Accrued Benefits (Notes 2, 3)
6,110.72 5,329.83Ivanovic, John (Accumulation)

13,367.25 5,343.43Watson, Christine (Accumulation)
96,791.11 97,321.97Ivanovic, John (ABP - Tax Free 78.46%)
83,267.19 90,555.10Watson, Christine (ABP - Tax Free 33.73%)
58,397.64 58,721.75Ivanovic, John (ABP - TF 74.91%)
53,415.07 53,707.03Watson, Christine (ABP - TF 53.66%)

311,348.98 310,979.11
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STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
OPERATING STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

$ $ 

20192020

Income

(565.55) -Capital Gains/(Losses) - Taxable
894.19 -Increase in Market Value of Investments (Note 4)

7,353.27 10,636.17Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional 
(Undeducted)

1,170.80 -Other Contributions - Non Taxable
17,163.77 18,980.57Rent Received

26,016.48 29,616.74
Expenses

1,700.00 2,200.00Accountancy Fees
267.00 263.00Administration Costs
242.00 242.00Actuarial Certificate
259.00 259.00ATO Supervisory Levy
385.00 385.00Auditor's Remuneration
120.00 120.00Bank Charges

- 3,638.74Decrease in Market Value of Investments (Note 4)
328.64 333.98Depreciation

6,781.05 9,448.95Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free
7,513.95 6,464.05Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable
8,049.97 8,155.63Rental Property Expenses

25,646.61 31,510.35

(1,893.61)369.87Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before 
Income Tax

Income Tax (Note 5)

- -Income Tax Expense

(1,893.61)369.87 Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations
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STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity
because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. The financial statements are therefore special
purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Superannuation Industry
(Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations, the trust deed of the fund and the needs of members.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis unless stated otherwise and are based on historical costs, except
for investments which have been measured at market value.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the policies applied in the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the trustees/ directors of the trustee company.

a. Measurement of Investments

The fund initially recognises:

i. an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asset. For financial assets, the
trade date is considered to be the date on which control of the future economic benefits attributable to the asset passes
to the Fund; and

ii. a financial liability on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Investments of the fund have been measured at market values, which refers to the amount that a willing buyer could
reasonably be expected to pay to acquire an asset from a willing seller if the following assumptions are made:

- that the buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm’s length in relation to the sale;
- that the sale occurred after proper marketing of the asset; and
- that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prudentially in relation to the sale.

Market value has been determined as follows:
  

i. shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the relevant market
quotations at the end of the reporting period;

ii. units in managed funds by reference to the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting period;

iii. fixed-interest securities by reference to the redemption price at the end of the reporting  period; 

iv. unlisted investments are stated at trustees’ assessment based on estimated market value at balance date or where
necessary, an external valuer’s opinion; and 

v. investment properties at the trustees’ assessment of the market value or where necessary a qualified independent
valuer’s opinion at the end of reporting period.

Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of the outstanding balance at
the end of the reporting period. The trustees have determined that the gross value of the fund's financial liabilities is
equivalent to their market values. Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of non-current financial liabilities
(including liabilities for members' accrued benefits) are recognised in the operating statement in the periods in which they
occur.
 
b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at call, deposits with banks and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

  



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

c. Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Fund and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Interest revenue

Interest revenue is recognised in respect of fixed-interest securities, and cash and cash equivalent balances. Interest revenue
is recognised as it accrues.

Dividend revenue

Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividend reinvestment schemes, when the
dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund.

Rental revenue

Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment properties is recognised upon receipt.

Distribution revenue

Distributions from unit trusts and managed funds are recognised as at the date the unit value is quoted ex-distributions and, if
not received at the end of the reporting period, are reflected in the statement of financial position as a receivable at net market
value.

Remeasurement changes in market values

Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and determined as the difference between
the market value at year-end or consideration received (if sold during the year) and the market value as at the prior year-end or
cost (if acquired during the period).

Contributions

Contributions and transfers in are recognised when the control and the benefits from the revenue have been attained and are
recorded by the Fund, gross of any taxes, in the period to which they relate.

d. Liability for Accrued Benefits
 
The liability for accrued benefits represents the fund’s present obligation to pay benefits to members and beneficiaries and
has been calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other
payables and income tax liabilities as at the end of the reporting period.

e. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or other payables in the
statement of financial position.

f. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trustees to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected.

  



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2.  Liability for Accrued Benefits
Changes in the Liability for Accrued Benefits are as follows:

 2020    2019    

 $    $    

Liability for Accrued Benefits at beginning of period 310,979.11    312,872.72    

Add:

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 369.87    (1,893.61)    

- Adjustment of Deferred Tax Liability /Deferred Tax Asset -    -    

Liability for Accrued Benefits at end of period 311,348.98    310,979.11    

3.  Vested Benefits
Vested benefits are benefits which are not conditional
upon continued membership of the fund (or any other
factor other than resignation from the fund) and include
benefits which members were entitled to receive had they
terminated their fund membership as at the reporting date.

 2020    2019    

 $    $    

Vested Benefits 311,348.98    310,979.11    

4.  Changes in Market Values
Investments and other assets of the fund are valued at the
end of the reporting period as described in Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. A detailed
schedule of investments is attached to these financial
statements. A summary of the change in Market
Values is as follows:

 2020    2019    

 $    $    

Managed Investments (Australian) 565.55    (477.23)    

Real Estate Properties (Australian) 328.64    (3,161.51)    

894.19    (3,638.74)    

5.  Income Tax
Income Tax is payable by the superannuation fund at the
rate of 15% on the contributions received and the income
of the fund. There has been no change in the Income Tax
rate during the year.
The Income Tax payable by the superannuation fund has
been calculated as follows:

  



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

 2020    2019    
 $    $    
Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax 369.87    (1,893.61)    

Prima facie income tax on accrued benefits 55.48    (284.04)    
Add/(Less) Tax Effect of:
  Increase in Market Value of Investments (134.13)    -    
  Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional (Undeducted) (1,102.99)    (1,595.43)    
  Other Contributions - Non Taxable (175.62)    -    
  Accountancy Fees 162.39    209.09    
  Administration Costs 25.50    25.00    
  Actuarial Certificate 23.12    23.00    
  Auditor's Remuneration 36.78    36.59    
  Bank Charges 11.47    11.41    
  Decrease in Market Value of Investments -    545.81    
  Depreciation 46.98    49.53    
  Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free 1,017.16    1,417.34    
  Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable 1,127.09    969.61    
  Rental Property Expenses 1,150.86    1,209.48    
  Exempt Pension Income (2,453.85)    (2,814.90)    
  Accounting (Profits)/Losses on Sale of Investments 84.83    -    
  Other 124.93    197.51    

(55.48)    284.04    

Income Tax Expense -    -    

6.  Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by
Operating Activities to Benefits Accrued from Operations
after Income Tax

 2020    2019    
 $    $    
Benefits accrued from operations after income tax 369.87    (1,893.61)    
Add/(Less) non cash amounts included in benefits accrued from
operations
  Capital Gains/(Losses) - Taxable 565.55    -    
  Increase in Market Value of Investments (894.19)    -    
  Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional (Undeducted) -    (599.00)    
  Rent Received -    (848.16)    
  ATO Supervisory Levy -    259.00    
  Decrease in Market Value of Investments -    3,638.74    
  Depreciation 328.64    333.98    
  Rental Property Expenses -    200.00    
  Other non cash items (.50)    (1,607.00)    

(.50)    1,377.56    

Net cash provided by operating activities 369.37    (516.05)    

  



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

7.  Reconciliation of Cash
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash at the end of
the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash
flows is reconciled to the related item in the Statement of
Financial Position or Statement of Net Assets as follows:

 2020    2019    

 $    $    

Cash 5.12    131.45    

 



Member's Details

Tra In

MEMBER'S SUMMARY REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2020
STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

O/B Increases

Contrib Profit Ins Pol

Decreases

Tax Exp Ins Pol Tra Out Ben Pd

C/B 

Excess Tax Refund Con

IVANOVIC, JOHN 5,330 671 110 6,111

Member Mode: Accumulation

A/C Description: Accumulation

7 Scheiwe Ct

Lowood   QLD   4311

WATSON, CHRISTINE 5,343 7,853 171 13,367

Member Mode: Accumulation

A/C Description: Accumulation

7 Scheiwe Ct

Lowood   QLD   4311

IVANOVIC, JOHN 97,322 1,899 2,430 96,791

Member Mode: Pension

A/C Description: ABP - Tax Free 78.46%

7 Scheiwe Ct

Lowood   QLD   4311

WATSON, CHRISTINE 90,555 1,767 9,055 83,267

Member Mode: Pension

A/C Description: ABP - Tax Free 33.73%

7 Scheiwe Ct

Lowood   QLD   4311

IVANOVIC, JOHN 58,722 1,146 1,470 58,398

Member Mode: Pension

A/C Description: ABP - TF 74.91%

7 Scheiwe Ct

Lowood   QLD   4311

WATSON, CHRISTINE 53,707 1,048 1,340 53,415

Member Mode: Pension

A/C Description: ABP - TF 53.66%

7 Scheiwe Ct

Lowood   QLD   4311

310,979 8,524 6,141 14,295 311,349

 



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
Member's Statement

MR JOHN IVANOVIC
7 SCHEIWE CT
LOWOOD   QLD   4311

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

 Your Details  Your Balance
Date of Birth 17 June 1950 Total Benefits $6,110.72
Tax File Number Provided Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 28 July 2008   - Preserved
Service Period Start Date   - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund   - Unrestricted Non Preserved $6,110.72
Member Mode Accumulation Including:
Account Description Accumulation   - Tax Free Component $5,988.89
Current Salary   - Taxable Component $121.83
Vested Amount $6,110.72
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit $6,110.72
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

 Your Detailed Account Preserved  Restricted Non
Preserved  

Unrestricted
Non Preserved  

Total  

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019 5,329.83  5,329.83  
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Concessional Contributions   
Non-Concessional Contributions   
Other Contributions   
Govt Co-Contributions   670.80  670.80  
Employer Contributions - No TFN     
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 110.09  110.09  
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

780.89  780.89  

6,110.72  6,110.72  
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax     
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share of fund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020 6,110.72  6,110.72  

Reference: IVAN004 / 501

  



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement.  Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

John Ivanovic
Director

Christine Watson
Director

Statement Date:       /     /

 



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
Member's Statement

MS CHRISTINE WATSON
7 SCHEIWE CT
LOWOOD   QLD   4311

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

 Your Details  Your Balance
Date of Birth 19 November 1950 Total Benefits $13,367.25
Tax File Number Provided Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 28 July 2008   - Preserved
Service Period Start Date   - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund   - Unrestricted Non Preserved $13,367.25
Member Mode Accumulation Including:
Account Description Accumulation   - Tax Free Component $13,171.35
Current Salary   - Taxable Component $195.90
Vested Amount $13,367.25
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit $13,367.25
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

 Your Detailed Account Preserved  Restricted Non
Preserved  

Unrestricted
Non Preserved  

Total  

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019 5,343.43  5,343.43  
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Concessional Contributions   
Non-Concessional Contributions   7,353.27  7,353.27  
Other Contributions   
Govt Co-Contributions   500.00  500.00  
Employer Contributions - No TFN     
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 170.55  170.55  
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

8,023.82  8,023.82  

13,367.25  13,367.25  
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax     
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share of fund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020 13,367.25  13,367.25  

Reference: IVAN004 / 502

  



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement.  Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

John Ivanovic
Director

Christine Watson
Director

Statement Date:       /     /

 



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
Member's Statement

MR JOHN IVANOVIC
7 SCHEIWE CT
LOWOOD   QLD   4311

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

 Your Details  Your Balance
Date of Birth 17 June 1950 Total Benefits $96,791.11
Tax File Number Provided Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 28 July 2008   - Preserved
Service Period Start Date 28 July 2008   - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund   - Unrestricted Non Preserved $96,791.11
Member Mode Pension Including:
Account Description ABP - Tax Free 78.46%   - Tax Free Component $75,945.62
Current Salary   - Taxable Component $20,845.49
Vested Amount $96,791.11
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit $96,791.11 Tax Free Proportion 78.46%
Disability Benefit Taxable Proportion 21.54%
Nominated Beneficiaries

 Your Detailed Account Preserved  Restricted Non
Preserved  

Unrestricted
Non Preserved  

Total  

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019 97,321.97  97,321.97  
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Concessional Contributions   
Non-Concessional Contributions   
Other Contributions   
Govt Co-Contributions   
Employer Contributions - No TFN     
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 1,899.14  1,899.14  
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

1,899.14  1,899.14  

99,221.11  99,221.11  
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Benefits/Pensions Paid 2,430.00  2,430.00  
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax     
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share of fund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

2,430.00  2,430.00  

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020 96,791.11  96,791.11  

Reference: IVAN004 / 503

  



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement.  Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

John Ivanovic
Director

Christine Watson
Director

Statement Date:       /     /

 



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
Member's Statement

MS CHRISTINE WATSON
7 SCHEIWE CT
LOWOOD   QLD   4311

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

 Your Details  Your Balance
Date of Birth 19 November 1950 Total Benefits $83,267.19
Tax File Number Provided Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 28 July 2008   - Preserved
Service Period Start Date 28 July 2008   - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund   - Unrestricted Non Preserved $83,267.19
Member Mode Pension Including:
Account Description ABP - Tax Free 33.73%   - Tax Free Component $28,087.32
Current Salary   - Taxable Component $55,179.87
Vested Amount $83,267.19
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit $83,267.19 Tax Free Proportion 33.73%
Disability Benefit Taxable Proportion 66.27%
Nominated Beneficiaries

 Your Detailed Account Preserved  Restricted Non
Preserved  

Unrestricted
Non Preserved  

Total  

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019 90,555.10  90,555.10  
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Concessional Contributions   
Non-Concessional Contributions   
Other Contributions   
Govt Co-Contributions   
Employer Contributions - No TFN     
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 1,767.09  1,767.09  
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

1,767.09  1,767.09  

92,322.19  92,322.19  
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Benefits/Pensions Paid 9,055.00  9,055.00  
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax     
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share of fund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

9,055.00  9,055.00  

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020 83,267.19  83,267.19  

Reference: IVAN004 / 504

  



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement.  Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

John Ivanovic
Director

Christine Watson
Director

Statement Date:       /     /

 



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
Member's Statement

MR JOHN IVANOVIC
7 SCHEIWE CT
LOWOOD   QLD   4311

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

 Your Details  Your Balance
Date of Birth 17 June 1950 Total Benefits $58,397.64
Tax File Number Provided Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 28 July 2008   - Preserved
Service Period Start Date 28 July 2008   - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund   - Unrestricted Non Preserved $58,397.64
Member Mode Pension Including:
Account Description ABP - TF 74.91%   - Tax Free Component $43,744.26
Current Salary   - Taxable Component $14,653.38
Vested Amount $58,397.64
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit $58,397.64 Tax Free Proportion 74.91%
Disability Benefit Taxable Proportion 25.09%
Nominated Beneficiaries

 Your Detailed Account Preserved  Restricted Non
Preserved  

Unrestricted
Non Preserved  

Total  

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019 58,721.75  58,721.75  
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Concessional Contributions   
Non-Concessional Contributions   
Other Contributions   
Govt Co-Contributions   
Employer Contributions - No TFN     
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 1,145.89  1,145.89  
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

1,145.89  1,145.89  

59,867.64  59,867.64  
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Benefits/Pensions Paid 1,470.00  1,470.00  
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax     
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share of fund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

1,470.00  1,470.00  

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020 58,397.64  58,397.64  

Reference: IVAN004 / 505

  



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement.  Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

John Ivanovic
Director

Christine Watson
Director

Statement Date:       /     /

 



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
Member's Statement

MS CHRISTINE WATSON
7 SCHEIWE CT
LOWOOD   QLD   4311

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2020
and for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

 Your Details  Your Balance
Date of Birth 19 November 1950 Total Benefits $53,415.07
Tax File Number Provided Comprising:
Date Joined Fund 28 July 2008   - Preserved
Service Period Start Date 28 July 2008   - Restricted Non Preserved
Date Left Fund   - Unrestricted Non Preserved $53,415.07
Member Mode Pension Including:
Account Description ABP - TF 53.66%   - Tax Free Component $28,661.71
Current Salary   - Taxable Component $24,753.36
Vested Amount $53,415.07
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit $53,415.07 Tax Free Proportion 53.66%
Disability Benefit Taxable Proportion 46.34%
Nominated Beneficiaries

 Your Detailed Account Preserved  Restricted Non
Preserved  

Unrestricted
Non Preserved  

Total  

Opening Balance at 1 July 2019 53,707.03  53,707.03  
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Concessional Contributions   
Non-Concessional Contributions   
Other Contributions   
Govt Co-Contributions   
Employer Contributions - No TFN     
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period 1,048.04  1,048.04  
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

1,048.04  1,048.04  

54,755.07  54,755.07  
Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period

        

Benefits/Pensions Paid 1,340.00  1,340.00  
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax     
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share of fund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

1,340.00  1,340.00  

Member's Account Balance at 30/06/2020 53,415.07  53,415.07  

Reference: IVAN004 / 506

  



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please
contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement.  Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

John Ivanovic
Director

Christine Watson
Director

Statement Date:       /     /

 



Trial Balance at 30/06/2020
Printed: Thursday 7 January, 2021 @ 13:32:58

Last Year Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsAccount UnitsAccount Name

$  $  

235 Capital Gains/(Losses) - Taxable
565.55APN International Property for 

Income Fund
235/002

894.19Increase in Market Value of 
Investments

247

261 Member/Personal Contributions - 
Non Concessional (Undeducted)

(5,318.09) Ivanovic, John261/001

(5,318.08) 7,353.27Watson, Christine261/002
263 Other Contributions - Non Taxable

670.80Ivanovic, John263/001

500.00Watson, Christine263/002
280 Rent Received

(18,980.57) 17,163.7724 Fitzgerald St, Gatton QLD 4343280/001

2,200.00 1,700.00Accountancy Fees301

263.00 267.00Administration Costs302

242.00 242.00Actuarial Certificate303

259.00 259.00ATO Supervisory Levy304

385.00 385.00Auditor's Remuneration307

120.00 120.00Bank Charges315

3,638.74 Decrease in Market Value of 
Investments

330

334 Depreciation
309.65 278.68Solar334/001

24.33 49.96Cool Only Box Air Con334/002
413 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 

Preserved - Tax Free

3,970.08 1,906.58Ivanovic, John413/003

1,684.14 3,054.25Watson, Christine413/004

2,292.25 1,101.18Ivanovic, John413/005

1,502.48 719.04Watson, Christine413/006
416 Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 

Preserved - Taxable
1,089.92 523.42Ivanovic, John416/003

3,308.86 6,000.75Watson, Christine416/004

767.75 368.82Ivanovic, John416/005

1,297.52 620.96Watson, Christine416/006
425 Rental Property Expenses

1,579.60 1,420.95Agent Fees425/001

2,440.54 2,348.02Council Rates425/002

1,135.25 1,066.76Insurance425/003

315.00 250.00Pest Control425/004

156.20 597.78Repairs & Maintenance425/005

2,276.24 1,925.86Water Rates425/006

252.80 440.60Sundry Expenses425/007

(1,893.61) 369.87Profit/Loss Allocation Account490
501 Ivanovic, John (Accumulation)

(15,338.42) 11.74Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Taxable

501/003

(45,789.57) 5,318.09Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

501/004

(5,318.09) Member/Personal Contributions - Non 
Preserved

501/015

- 1 -



Trial Balance at 30/06/2020
Printed: Thursday 7 January, 2021 @ 13:32:58

Last Year Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsAccount UnitsAccount Name

$  $  

670.80Other Contributions - Non Preserved501/020

(11.74) 110.09Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

501/035

15,338.42 Internal Transfers Out - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

501/173

45,789.57 Internal Transfers Out - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Tax Free

501/174

502 Watson, Christine (Accumulation)
(25,909.09) 25.35Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 

Preserved/Taxable
502/003

(30,000.00) 5,318.08Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

502/004

(5,318.08) 7,353.27Member/Personal Contributions - Non 
Preserved

502/015

500.00Other Contributions - Non Preserved502/020

(25.35) 170.55Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

502/035

25,909.09 Internal Transfers Out - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

502/173

30,000.00 Internal Transfers Out - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Tax Free

502/174

503 Ivanovic, John (ABP - Tax Free 
78.46%)

(21,816.40) 20,959.84Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Taxable

503/003

(79,482.20) 76,362.13Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

503/004

(850.01) 1,490.07Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Tax Free

503/034

(233.36) 409.07Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

503/035

1,089.92 523.42Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved - Taxable

503/065

3,970.08 1,906.58Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

503/068

504 Watson, Christine (ABP - Tax Free 
33.73%)

(62,648.40) 60,009.57Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Taxable

504/003

(31,888.64) 30,545.53Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

504/004

(341.03) 596.04Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Tax Free

504/034

(670.03) 1,171.05Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

504/035

3,308.86 6,000.75Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved - Taxable

504/065

1,684.14 3,054.25Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

504/068

505 Ivanovic, John (ABP - TF 74.91%)
14,734.70Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 

Preserved/Taxable
505/003

43,987.05Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

505/004

(489.73) 858.39Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 505/034

- 2 -



Trial Balance at 30/06/2020
Printed: Thursday 7 January, 2021 @ 13:32:58

Last Year Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsAccount UnitsAccount Name

$  $  

Non Preserved/Tax Free
(164.03) 287.50Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 

Non Preserved/Taxable
505/035

767.75 368.82Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved - Taxable

505/065

2,292.25 1,101.18Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

505/068

(15,338.42) Internal Transfers In - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

505/163

(45,789.57) Internal Transfers In - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Tax Free

505/164

506 Watson, Christine (ABP - TF 
53.66%)

24,888.66Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Taxable

506/003

28,818.37Opening Balance - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

506/004

(320.85) 562.38Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Tax Free

506/034

(277.09) 485.66Share of Profit/(Loss) - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

506/035

1,297.52 620.96Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved - Taxable

506/065

1,502.48 719.04Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non 
Preserved/Tax Free

506/068

(25,909.09) Internal Transfers In - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Taxable

506/163

(30,000.00) Internal Transfers In - Unrestricted 
Non Preserved/Tax Free

506/164

131.45 5.12NAB Business Everyday #5117604

848.16 1,343.86Sundry Debtors680
765 Plant and Equipment (at written down 

value)
2,786.84 1.0000 2,508.16Solar765/001

374.67 1.0000 324.71Cool Only Box Air Con765/002
772 Real Estate Properties (Australian)

306,838.49 1.0000 307,167.1324 Fitzgerald St, Gatton QLD 4343772/001
850 Income Tax Payable

(0.50) Income Tax Payable850/001

0.00 352,226.01 352,226.01

Current Year Profit/(Loss):   $369.87

- 3 -



2020
TFN Recorded

SMSF Tax Return
1 Jul 2019—30 Jun 2020

PART A  ELECTRONIC LODGMENT DECLARATION (FORM P, T, F, SMSF OR EX)

This declaration is to be completed where the tax return is to be lodged via the Tax Office’s electronic lodgment service
(ELS). It is the responsibility of the taxpayer to retain this declaration for a period of five years after the declaration is made,
penalties may apply for failure to do so.

Privacy
The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). The ATO will
use the TFNs to identify each partner or beneficiary or entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFNs.
However, you cannot lodge your tax return electronically if you do not quote your TFN.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and to disclose it to other government agencies. For information about
your privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy

The Australian Business Register
The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you
provide on this tax return to maintain the integrity of the register.

Please refer to the privacy statement on the Australian Business Register (ABR) website (www.abr.gov.au) for further information
– it outlines our commitment to safeguarding your details.

Electronic Funds Transfer – Direct Debit
Where you have requested an EFT direct debit some of your details will be provided to your financial institution and the Tax
Office's sponsor bank to facilitate the payment of your taxation liability from your nominated account.

Tax File Number

TFN Recorded

Name of partnership, trust, fund or entity

Steeleweld Superannuation Fund

Year

2020

I authorise my tax agent to electronically transmit this tax return via the electronic lodgment service.

Important
Before making this declaration please check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the tax return is true and correct
in every detail. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax return, place all the facts before the Tax Office. The tax law
provides heavy penalties for false or misleading statements on tax returns.

Declaration - I declare that:
the information provided to my registered tax agent for the preparation of this tax return, including any applicable
schedules is true and correct, and
the agent is authorised to lodge this tax return.

Signature of partner, trustee or director Date

{{_es_:signer1:signature}} {{XXX_es_:signer1:date}}

 SMSF TAX RETURN (DRAFT)  Steeleweld Superannuation Fund

 SMSF Tax Return 2020  Page 1 of 14 THIS FORM CANNOT BE LODGED AS A PAPER REPRESENTATION OF THE FORM



PART B  ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER CONSENT

This declaration is to be completed when an electronic funds transfer EFT of a refund is requested and the tax return is
being lodged through the electronic lodgment service ELS.

This declaration must be signed by the taxpayer prior to the EFT details being transmitted to the Tax Office. If you elect for an
EFT, all details below must be completed.

Important
Care should be taken when completing EFT details as the payment of any refund, including any family tax benefit, will be made
to the account specified.

Agent Ref No.

71941002

Account Name

Steeleweld Superannuation Fund

I authorise the refund to be deposited directly to the account specified.

PART D  TAX AGENTS CERTIFICATE (SHARED FACILITIES USERS ONLY)

Client Ref

IVAN004

Agent Ref No.

71941002

Contact Name

Juen Phie

Contact No.

1300778281

Declaration - I declare that:
I have prepared this tax return and/or family tax benefit tax claim in accordance with the information supplied by the
taxpayer
I have received a declaration made by the taxpayer that the information provided to me for the preparation of this
document is true and correct, and
I am authorised by the taxpayer to lodge this tax return and any applicable schedules that are attached.

Signature Date

{{_es_:signer1:signature}} {{XXX_es_:signer1:date}}

Agent's Signature Date

 SMSF TAX RETURN (DRAFT)  Steeleweld Superannuation Fund

 SMSF Tax Return 2020  Page 2 of 14 THIS FORM CANNOT BE LODGED AS A PAPER REPRESENTATION OF THE FORM



5

Section A: Fund information

ANNUAL RETURN STATUS

Period start 01/07/2019

Period end 30/06/2020

1 TAX FILE NUMBER TFN Recorded

2 NAME OF SELF-MANAGED SUPERANNUATION FUND
(SMSF)

Steeleweld Superannuation Fund

3 AUSTRALIAN BUSINESS NUMBER 38 937 828 828

4 CURRENT POSTAL ADDRESS

Address Town/City State Postcode

P&Y Partners  
PO Box 466

Kent Town SA 5067

Is this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? No

6 SMSF AUDITOR

Title Mr

First name Anthony

Other name William

Family name Boys

SMSF auditor number 100014140

Contact number 04-10712708

Auditor Address Town/City State Postcode

PO Box 3376 Rundle Mall SA 5000

Date audit was completed 07/01/2021A

Was part A of the audit report qualified? NoB

Was part B of the audit report qualified? NoC

7 ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT)

A. Fund's financial institution account details

BSB number 084742

Account number 835945117

Account name Steeleweld Superannuation Fund

I would like my tax refunds made to this account Yes

8 STATUS OF SMSF

Australian superannuation fund? YesA

Fund benefit structure AB

Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance of the Government's Super Co-contribution and Low
Income Super Contribution?

YesC

 SMSF TAX RETURN (DRAFT)  Steeleweld Superannuation Fund

 SMSF Tax Return 2020  Page 3 of 14 THIS FORM CANNOT BE LODGED AS A PAPER REPRESENTATION OF THE FORM



Section B: Income

Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses

10 EXEMPT CURRENT PENSION INCOME

Did the fund pay retirement phase superannuation income stream benefits to one or more
members in the income year?

Yes

Exempt current pension income amount $16,359.00A

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income? UnsegregatedB

Was an actuarial certificate obtained? YesD

Did the fund have any other income that was assessable? YesE

Choosing 'No' means that you do not have any assessable income, including no-TFN quoted contributions. 
Go to Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses. (Do not complete Section B: Income.) 
If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can list these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

11 INCOME

Prior year losses brought forward

Other Net Capital Losses $998.00

Net capital gain $0.00A

Losses carried forward

Other Net Capital Losses $1,564.00

Gross rent and other leasing and hiring $17,164.00B

(R1 + R2 + R3 less R6)Assessable contributions $0.00R

No-TFN-quoted contributions $0.00R3

Gross income $17,164.00W

Exempt current pension income $16,359.00Y

Total assessable income $805.00V

12 DEDUCTIONS

Deductions Non-Deductible
Expenses

Capital allowance $15.00 $314.00

Decline in value of depreciating assets $15.00E1 $314.00E2

SMSF auditor fee $140.00H1 $245.00H2

Investment expenses $378.00I1 $7,672.00I2

Management and administration expenses $1,105.00J1 $1,483.00J2

Totals $1,638.00N $9,714.00Y

Total SMSF expenses (N + Y) $11,352.00Z

(TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME less TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)Taxable income or loss $833.00O
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Section D: Income tax calculation statement

Section E: Losses

Section H: Assets and liabilities

13 CALCULATION STATEMENT

Tax on taxable income $0.00T1

Tax on no-TFN-quoted contributions $0.00J

Gross tax $0.00B

(B less C – cannot be less than zero)Subtotal $0.00T2

(T2 less D – cannot be less than zero)Subtotal $0.00T3

REFUNDABLE TAX OFFSETS (E1 + E2 + E3 + E4) $0.00E

Complying fund’s franking credits tax offset $0.00E1

Tax Payable $0.00T5

Tax offset refunds (Remainder of refundable tax offsets) $0.00I

Supervisory levy $259.00L

Supervisory levy adjustment for wound up funds $0.00M

Supervisory levy adjustment for new funds $0.00N

Amount payable $259.00S

14 LOSSES

Net capital losses carried forward to later income years $1,564.00V

15 ASSETS

15b Australian direct investments

Cash and term deposits $5.00E

Residential real property $310,000.00L

Other assets $1,343.00O

15d Overseas direct investments

Total Australian and overseas assets $311,348.00U
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Section K : Declarations
PREFERRED TRUSTEE OR DIRECTOR CONTACT DETAILS

TAX AGENT'S CONTACT DETAILS

16 LIABILITIES

Total member closing account balances $311,348.00W

Total liabilities $311,348.00Z

Title Mr

First name John

Family name Ivanovic

Non-individual trustee name Steeleweld Pty Ltd

ABN of non-individual trustee 18 058 617 511

Contact number 04 09261789

Email address john.chris@internode
.on.net

Practice name P&Y Partners

First name Juen

Family name Phie

Contact number 13 00778281
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Member 1 — Ivanovic, John Milan (TFN Recorded)

INDIVIDUAL NAME

CONTRIBUTIONS

Account status Open

Tax File Number TFN Recorded

Title Mr

Given name John

Other given names Milan

Family name Ivanovic

Suffix

Date of birth 17 Jun 1950

Date of death

Opening account balance $161,373.55

Employer contributions A

Principal Employer ABN A1

Personal contributions B

CGT small business retirement exemption C

CGT small business 15 year exemption D

Personal injury election E

Spouse and child contributions F

Other third party contributions G

Proceeds from primary residence disposal H

Receipt date H1

Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount I

Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount J

Transfer from reserve: assessable amount K

Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount L

Contributions from non-complying funds and previously non-complying funds T

Any other contributions (including Super Co-contributions and Low Income Super Contributions) $670.80M

Total Contributions $670.80N
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OTHER TRANSACTIONS

Allocated earnings or losses $3,155.12O

Inward rollovers and transfers P

Outward rollovers and transfers Q

TRIS Count

Accumulation phase account balance $6,110.72S1

Retirement phase account balance – Non CDBIS $155,188.75S2

Retirement phase account balance – CDBIS S3

Accumulation phase value X1

Retirement phase value X2

Outstanding Limited recourse borrowing arrangement Y

Lump Sum payment R1

Income stream payment M$3,900.00R2

Closing account balance $161,299.47S
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Member 2 — Watson, Christine Susan (TFN Recorded)

INDIVIDUAL NAME

CONTRIBUTIONS

Account status Open

Tax File Number TFN Recorded

Title Ms

Given name Christine

Other given names Susan

Family name Watson

Suffix

Date of birth 19 Nov 1950

Date of death

Opening account balance $149,605.56

Employer contributions A

Principal Employer ABN A1

Personal contributions $7,353.27B

CGT small business retirement exemption C

CGT small business 15 year exemption D

Personal injury election E

Spouse and child contributions F

Other third party contributions G

Proceeds from primary residence disposal H

Receipt date H1

Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount I

Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount J

Transfer from reserve: assessable amount K

Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount L

Contributions from non-complying funds and previously non-complying funds T

Any other contributions (including Super Co-contributions and Low Income Super Contributions) $500.00M

Total Contributions $7,853.27N
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OTHER TRANSACTIONS

Allocated earnings or losses $2,985.68O

Inward rollovers and transfers P

Outward rollovers and transfers Q

TRIS Count

Accumulation phase account balance $13,367.25S1

Retirement phase account balance – Non CDBIS $136,682.26S2

Retirement phase account balance – CDBIS S3

Accumulation phase value X1

Retirement phase value X2

Outstanding Limited recourse borrowing arrangement Y

Lump Sum payment R1

Income stream payment M$10,395.00R2

Closing account balance $150,049.51S
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Capital Gains Tax Schedule
1 CURRENT YEAR CAPITAL GAINS AND CAPITAL LOSSES Capital gains Capital losses

Shares in companies listed on an Australian securities exchange A K

Other shares B L

Units in unit trusts listed on an Australian securities exchange C M

Other units D $566.00N

Real estate situated in Australia E O

Other real estate F P

Amount of capital gains from a trust (including a managed fund) G

Collectables H Q

Other CGT assets and any other CGT events I R

Amount of capital gain previously deferred under transitional 
CGT relief for superannuation funds

S

Total current year J $566.00A

2 CAPITAL LOSSES

Total current year capital losses applied B

Total prior year net capital losses applied C

Total capital losses transferred in applied (only for transfers involving a 
foreign bank branch or permanent establishment of a foreign financial entity)

D

Total capital losses applied E

3 UNAPPLIED NET CAPITAL LOSSES CARRIED FORWARD

Net capital losses from collectables carried forward to later income years A

Other net capital losses carried forward to later income years $1,564.00B

4 CGT DISCOUNT

Total CGT discount applied A

5 CGT CONCESSIONS FOR SMALL BUSINESS

Small business active asset reduction A

Small business retirement exemption B

Small business rollover C

Total small business concessions applied $0.00D

6 NET CAPITAL GAIN $0.00A

1J less 2E less 4A less 5D (cannot be less than zero). Amount will appear at label A, Net capital gain on your tax return

7 EARNOUT ARRANGEMENTS

Income year earnout right created F

Amended net capital gain or capital losses carried forward G
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8 OTHER CGT INFORMATION REQUIRED (IF APPLICABLE)

Small business 15 year exemption – exempt capital gains A

Capital gains disregarded by a foreign resident B

Capital gains disregarded as a result of a scrip for scrip rollover C

Capital gains disregarded as a result of an inter-company asset rollover D

Capital gains disregarded by a demerging entity E
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Losses schedule
Part A Losses carried forward to the 2020–2021 income year

1 TAX LOSSES CARRIED FORWARD TO LATER INCOME YEARS

2019–2020 B

2018–2019 C

2017–2018 D

2016–2017 E

2015–2016 F

2014–2015 and earlier years G

Total U

2 NET CAPITAL LOSSES CARRIED FORWARD TO LATER INCOME YEARS

2019–2020 $566.00H

2018–2019 I

2017–2018 $998.00J

2016–2017 K

2015–2016 L

2014–2015 and earlier years M

Total $1,564.00V

Part B Ownership and same business test

1 WHETHER CONTINUITY OF MAJORITY OWNERSHIP TEST PASSED

2019–2020 A

2018–2019 B

2017–2018 C

2016–2017 D

2015–2016 E

2014–2015 and earlier years F

2 AMOUNT OF LOSSES DEDUCTED FOR WHICH THE CONTINUITY OF MAJORITY OWNERSHIP TEST IS  
NOT PASSED BUT THE BUSINESS CONTINUITY TEST IS SATISFIED – EXCLUDES FILM LOSSES

Tax losses G

Net capital losses H

3 LOSSES CARRIED FORWARD FOR WHICH THE BUSINESS CONTINUITY TEST MUST BE SATISFIED BEFORE  
THEY CAN BE DEDUCTED IN LATER YEARS – EXCLUDES FILM LOSSES

Tax losses I

Net capital losses J

4 DO CURRENT YEAR LOSS PROVISIONS APPLY?

Is the company required to calculate its taxable income or tax loss for the year 
under Subdivision 165-B or its net capital gain or net capital loss for the year 
under Subdivision 165-CB of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (ITAA 1997)?

K
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Part C Unrealised losses

Has a changeover time occurred in relation to the company after 1.00pm by legal 
time in the Australian Capital Territory on 11 November 1999?

L

At the changeover time did the company satisfy the maximum net asset value test 
under section 152-15 of ITAA 1997?

M

If you selected No at M, has the company determined it had an unrealised net 
loss at the changeover time?

N

If you selected Yes at N, what was the amount of unrealised net loss calculated 
under section 165-115E of ITAA 1997?

O

Part D Life insurance companies

Complying superannuation class tax losses carried forward to later income 
years

P

Complying superannuation net capital losses carried forward to later income 
years

Q

Part E Controlled foreign company losses

Current year CFC losses M

CFC losses deducted N

CFC losses carried forward O

Part F Tax losses reconciliation statement

Balance of tax losses brought forward from the prior income year A

ADD Uplift of tax losses of designated infrastructure project entities B

SUBTRACT Net forgiven amount of debt C

ADD Tax loss incurred (if any) during current year $833.00D

SUBTRACT Tax losses carried back K

ADD Tax loss amount from conversion of excess franking offsets E

SUBTRACT Net exempt income $833.00F

SUBTRACT Tax losses forgone G

SUBTRACT Tax losses deducted H

SUBTRACT Tax losses transferred out under Subdivision 170-A (only for transfers 
involving a foreign bank branch or a PE of a foreign financial entity)

I

Total tax losses carried forward to later income years $0.00J
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STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
STATEMENT OF TAXABLE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020

$

370.00Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before Income Tax

Less:
Increase in Market Value of Investments (894.00)
Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional 
(Undeducted)

(7,353.00)

Other Contributions - Non Taxable (671.00)
Other Contributions - Non Taxable (500.00)
Exempt Pension Income (16,359.00)
Other Non Taxable Items (1.00)

(25,778.00)

(25,408.00)

Add:
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free 6,781.00
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable 7,514.00
Accounting Capital Losses 566.00
Pension Member Non Deductible Expenses 9,714.00

24,575.00

Taxable Income (833.00)

Tax Payable on Taxable Income 0.00

Income Tax Payable/(Refund) 0.00
Add:

Supervisory levy 259.00

259.00Total Amount Due or Refundable
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Prepared by: PN Reviewed by: TV Date prepared: 07/01/2021

Amount WP Exempt current 
pension income Taxable Amount

ECPI (per acturial certificate) * %) 95.31% 9.2
ASSESSIBLE  INVESTMENT INCOME

17,163.77             116 16,358.79                     804.98                          
TOTAL ASSESSIBLE  INVESTMENT INCOME 17,163.77            16,358.79                   804.98                        

ASSESSIBLE  INCOME CALCULATION

Assessible Income Less ECPI 804.98                  
Member Contributions 7,353.27               119.1
Other Non-Taxable Contributions 1,170.80               120
TOTAL ASSESSIBLE  INCOME 9,329.05              

% FOR GENERAL EXPENSES
Formula Assessible Income/Total Income(assessible income + exempt income)

36.32%
63.68%

% FOR INVESTMENT EXPENSES
Formula  Assessable Investment Income/Total Investment  Income

4.69%
95.31%

Pension Member Non Deductible Expenses
GENERAL EXPENSES 63.68%

Auditor Fee 385.00                  167 245.18                          139.82                          
Accounting Fee 1,700.00               166 1,082.61                       617.39                          
ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00                  -                                259.00                          
Administration Fee 267.00                  131 170.03                          96.97                            
Actuarial Fee 242.00                  166 154.11                          87.89                            
Bank Charges 120.00                  132 76.42                            43.58                            

TOTAL 2,973.00              1,728.36                       1,244.64                       

INVESTMENT EXPENSES 95.31%

Depreciation 328.64                  45 313.23                          15.41                            
Rental Property Expenses 8,049.97               170.2 7,672.43                       377.54                          

TOTAL 8,378.61              7,985.65                       392.96                          

TOTAL DEDUCTION 11,351.61            9,714.01                       1,637.60                       

Narration

Gross Rental Income

Exempt Pension Income
Steeleweld Superannuation Fund
as at 30/06/2020
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Reference number: 122808140
6 January 2021

The Trustees 
Steeleweld Superannuation Fund 
c/o P&Y Partners
PO Box 466
Kent Town   SA   5067

Dear Trustees,

SECTION 295.390 ACTUARY'S CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPT INCOME

This certificate has been prepared for the Trustees of Steeleweld Superannuation Fund to certify the exempt
income proportion in accordance with section 295.390 of the Income Tax Assessment Act ("ITAA") 1997 for the
2019/20 income year.

I hereby certify that the proportion of the applicable income of Steeleweld Superannuation Fund ("the Fund") for
the year ending 30 June 2020 that should be exempt from income tax is: 95.310%

This exempt income proportion does not apply to income earned on segregated current pension assets and
segregated non-current assets.

Further details of my calculation and the information on which it is based are contained in the appendices and
covering email. These form part of my report and should be read in their entirety.

I confirm that this actuarial certificate has been prepared in accordance with Professional Standard 406 issued by
the Institute of Actuaries of Australia and other relevant professional standards and guidance notes.

Yours sincerely,

Doug McBirnie, B.Sc. (Hons), FIA, FIAA

Appendix A: Information used to calculate the exempt income proportion
Appendix B: Fund liabilities
Appendix C: Exempt current pension income result and adequacy opinion
Appendix D: Apportioning expenses

This certificate has been prepared by Accurium Pty Limited, ABN 13 009 492 219 (Accurium). It is not intended to be legal advice and should not
be relied upon as such. Before acting on any of the information contained in this certificate we recommend that you obtain appropriate professional
advice. Accurium has prepared the certificate based on the data provided by you (or on your behalf). Whilst all care is taken in the preparation of
this certificate no warranty is given and Accurium accepts no responsibility for errors or omissions beyond our reasonable control. For further
information about the terms of our services, please refer to the terms and conditions at www.accurium.com.au

GPO BOX 1181 Hobart TAS 7001 
ABN 13 009 492 219

T 1800 203 123 
F 1800 103 123

accounts@accurium.com.au 
www.accurium.com.au



Name of fund: Steeleweld Superannuation Fund

Fund ABN: 38937828828

Trustee: Steeleweld Pty Ltd 

Appendix A – Information used to calculate the exempt income proportion

Fund data and financials
This certificate has been prepared at the request of, and based on data supplied by, P&Y Partners on behalf of 
the Trustees for the 2019/20 income year. A summary of the data supplied to us for the purpose of calculating 
the exempt income proportion is provided below:

Member name John Ivanovic Christine Watson

Date of birth 17 Jun 1950 19 Nov 1950

Value of retirement phase income streams as at 1 Jul 2019 $156,044 $144,262

Value of retirement phase income streams at 1 Jul 2019
excluding liabilities in respect to segregated current pension
assets.

$156,044 $144,262

The aggregate operating statement information is:

Assets available at 1 July 2019 $310,979

Plus

Non-concessional contributions $8,524

Less

Pension payments and lump sump withdrawals $14,295

Equals

Balance before income and expenses $305,208

Preliminary net income $6,141

Gross assets available at year end (before tax) $311,349

We understand that the financial information provided to us when applying for this certificate may be unaudited.
Should the financial information provided to us change, as a result of audit or otherwise, this may affect the
results of our calculations and we recommend you apply for an amended certificate.
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In addition to relying on the data provided to us, we have made the following assumption when completing this
actuarial certificate:

The information provided to us indicated that this Fund did not have disregarded small fund assets, as defined in
section 295.387 of the ITAA 1997. Based on the information provided to us, there were no segregated current
pension assets or segregated non-current assets during the income year.

Minimum pension standards
Based on the information provided, the Fund contains only accumulation and account-based type income stream
benefits (commonly referred to as pensions). These include allocated pensions, market linked pensions, and
account-based income streams (including transition to retirement pensions). The Fund contains no other types of
income stream benefits such as defined benefits in growth or pension phase.

The Superannuation Industry Supervision (SIS) Regulations for account-based income streams include a
requirement for a minimum amount to be paid to the member over the year depending on the member’s age,
opening account balance date of commencement. Where the minimum pension standards are not met the
earnings on the assets supporting that income stream may not be eligible for an exemption from income tax, and
the exempt income proportion shown in this certificate may not be correct. It was confirmed upon submission of
the data for this report that all assets shown as supporting retirement phase superannuation income streams are
eligible for an exemption from income tax by virtue of having met the minimum pension standards for the Income
year. We have not checked that this is the case and recommend that the Fund’s auditor satisfies him or herself
that the relevant standards have been met.

The tax exempt percentage calculation was completed based on the data supplied to us, no further
assumptions were required.
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Appendix B – Fund liabilities

Segregated current pension assets
Section 295.385 of the ITAA 1997 defines segregated current pension assets as those assets that are set aside
to solely support retirement phase income streams. Assessable income (excluding non-arm’s length income and
assessable contributions) earned on these assets is exempt from income tax.

Guidance from the Australian Tax Office states that where a fund’s only superannuation liabilities are in respect of
account-based retirement phase income streams at a particular point in time, the fund’s assets are deemed to be
segregated current pension assets. The eligible income earned during a period where a fund is 100% in
retirement phase is therefore exempt from tax under the segregated method.

An exception to the above is where a fund has disregarded small fund assets and is therefore unable to use the
segregated method. Disregarded small fund assets are defined under section 295.387 of ITAA 1997 and apply
where an SMSF or small-APRA fund have a retirement phase income stream in an income year and at the
previous 30 June:

We understand that this Fund did not have disregarded small fund assets in the 2020 income year.

Based on the information provided, our calculations assume that the Fund had no segregated current pension
assets.

Segregated non-current assets
Segregated non-current assets as defined in section 295.395 of ITAA 1997 are those assets set aside solely to
support non-retirement phase superannuation liabilities such as accumulation interests. A separate actuary’s
certificate is required in order to segregate such assets. We understand that the Fund had no segregated non-
current assets during the income year.

Illustration of liabilities
The following chart illustrates the Fund’s liabilities during the income year:

A member of the fund had a total superannuation balance (including accounts outside that fund) of over $1.6
million, and
That member was the recipient of a retirement phase income stream in any fund.
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The green non-retirement phase liabilities represent accumulation interests, reserves and non-retirement phase
transition to retirement income streams in the Fund over the income year. The grey unsegregated retirement
phase liabilities represent retirement phase income streams that were not segregated current pension assets.

The liabilities shown in grey and green are those that are used to calculate the exempt income proportion. These
liabilities are known as ‘unsegregated’ and eligible income earned on assets supporting these liabilities will claim
ECPI based on the exempt income proportion in this actuarial certificate.
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Appendix C - Exempt income proportion results and adequacy opinion

Exempt income proportion
Superannuation funds claiming exempt current pension income (“ECPI”) under section 295.390 of the ITAA 1997,
known as the proportionate or unsegregated method, are required to obtain an actuary's certificate prior to
lodgement of the fund's income tax return. The proportion of the applicable income, excluding income earned on
segregated current pension assets and segregated non-current assets, for the year ending 30 June 2020 that
should be exempt from income tax is calculated as follows:

Average value of current pension liabilities $292,728
= = 95.310%

Average value of superannuation liabilities $307,133

Within the requirements of legislation and the Fund’s Trust Deed and Rules, the Trustees may have discretion
about how income and expenses are allocated at the member level. We have not checked the terms of the
Fund’s Trust Deed and Rules. The daily weighted average calculation of the exempt income proportion provides
a fair and reasonable method of apportioning these items between the member accounts at year end for income
earned on assets that are not segregated assets and is provided below:

Member Name John Ivanovic Christine Watson Fund

Exempt income proportion 49.698% 45.612% 95.310%

Non-exempt income proportion 1.837% 2.853% 4.690%

The above proportions are unlikely to be appropriate for allocating income earned on segregated assets.

Calculating the fund’s exempt current pension income for the purpose of your tax
return
The exempt income proportion is applied to net ordinary assessable income including net capital gains, but
excluding assessable contributions, non-arm's length income and income including capital gains or losses
derived from any segregated assets. The Trustee would calculate ECPI as follows:

Total ECPI = Eligible income * Exempt income proportion + Income on segregated current pension assets

Unutilised capital losses (except capital losses on segregated current pension assets) can be carried forward
until they can be offset against assessable capital gains.

Adequacy opinion and methodology
By definition, the liabilities of an account-based member interest or reserve at a particular time, in the absence of
any unusual terms or guarantees, are equal to the value of the assets backing it. Therefore no specific
assumption has been made (or is needed) regarding rates of return on the Fund's assets; pension increases; or
the liability calculation discount rate. As such, I am satisfied that the amount of the assets at the end of the year,
if accumulated together with the Fund's future earnings and contributions, will provide the amount required to
discharge in full the liabilities as they fall due. No recommendation is needed with regard to future contributions.

The average values used in the exempt income proportion are determined using a daily weighted average
calculation which takes into account relevant information such as the opening balances of each member account,
any reserves, and the size and timing of any member transactions during the income year. Unless otherwise
stated, all member transactions including pension commencements and commutations are assumed to occur
immediately at the start of each day. More information on the methodology used can be found at
https://www.accurium.com.au/-/media/Accurium/Membership/methodology-guide
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Appendix D - Apportioning expenses

Methods for apportioning expenses
A superannuation fund can generally deduct expenses to the extent they were incurred in producing assessable
income. Where an expense can be attributed to solely producing assessable income then it can be deducted
from assessable income it its entirety. Where it is solely attributable to non-assessable income it is entirely non-
deductible. However, expenses that cannot be attributed to solely producing exempt income or solely producing
assessable income need to be apportioned to determine how much can be deducted.

A fair and reasonable approach must be used to determine what proportion of such an expense can be
deducted. A common industry approach has used the tax exempt proportion provided in the fund’s actuarial
certificate to determine an appropriate deductibility proportion as follows:

Expense deductibility proportion = 1 – actuarial exempt income proportion

This generally represents the proportion of fund’s total income that is assessable during an income year. It is
therefore a fair and reasonable approach to apportioning an expense that relates to the whole fund for that
income year.

However, superannuation liabilities supported by segregated current pension assets are excluded from the
actuarial exempt income proportion calculation. This includes assets which were deemed to be segregated at a
particular time due to the fund only having retirement phase superannuation liabilities at that time.

Where a fund does have segregated current pension assets, the approach above is likely to underestimate the
extent to which an expense was incurred in producing exempt income, and therefore overstate the amount that
can be reasonably deducted.

For those funds wishing to use the actuarial exempt income proportion as the basis for the deductibility of
expenses we have determined below a deductibility proportion that takes into account all fund liabilities over the
income year. This may be different to (1 – actuarial exempt income proportion) where the fund has segregated
current pension assets and may be a fair and reasonable deductible proportion for expenses which must be
apportioned and relate to the whole income year.

Expense deductibility proportion
The following deductible proportion has been determined based on all fund liabilities, including any segregated
current pension assets identified in Appendix B, using the same methodology as the exempt income proportion
described in Appendix C.

Expense deductibility proportion: 4.690%

This is not intended to be tax advice and you should determine whether this deductible proportion is appropriate
for this fund and for each relevant fund expense prior to use.

7
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STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2020

Investment Units Ave Cost Mkt Price Cost Market
Gain/(Loss)
Unrealised Percent

Gain/(Loss) Total
Percent

Cash/Bank Accounts
NAB Business Everyday #5117 0.00%5.12 5.125.12 5.1200

5.12 5.12 0.00%

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Cool Only Box Air Con 0.10%1.0000 324.71 324.71324.71 324.7100
Solar 0.81%1.0000 2,508.16 2,508.162,508.16 2,508.1600

2,832.87 2,832.87 0.91%

Real Estate Properties (Australian)
24 Fitzgerald St, Gatton QLD 4343 (7,832.87) (2.49%) 99.08%1.0000 315,000.00 307,167.13315,000.00 307,167.1300

315,000.00 307,167.13 (7,832.87) (2.49%) 99.08%

317,837.99 310,005.12 (7,832.87) (2.46%) 100.00%
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Prepared by: PN Reviewed by: TV Date prepared: 16/11/2020

Financial Year 2020

Solar 30/04/2018 3,150.00     2,786.84                10% D 278.68            2,508.16             45.1

Cool Only Box Air Con 14/01/2019 399.00        374.67                   13.33% D 49.96              324.71                45.2

Total 3,549.00     3,161.51                328.64            2,832.87             

Rates Method Depreciation 
Value 

Closing Written 
Down Value WP

Depreciation
Steeleweld Superannuation Fund
as at 30/06/2020

Items Acquisition 
Date Cost Opening Written 

Down Value



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF FUND ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

AmountDate Details Held for 45 DaysUnits
at report date ?

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Solar

1.0000Internet Transfer 24 Fitzgerald st Yes3,150.0030/04/2018
Depreciation (53.51)30/06/2018
Depreciation on Solar (309.65)30/06/2019

1.0000 2,786.84

 

180469473245
Text Box
Depreciation Rate = $309.65 : ($3,150 - $53.51) = 10%



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF FUND ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

AmountDate Details Held for 45 DaysUnits
at report date ?

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Cool Only Box Air Con

1.0000Cool Only Box Air Con  paid out of pocket Yes399.0014/01/2019
Depreciation on Cool Only Box Air Con (24.33)30/06/2019

1.0000 374.67

 

180469473245
Text Box
Depreciation Rate = $24.33 : $399 : (167/365) = 13.33%



11/10/2020 Print | Australian Taxation Office

1/1

4 results found - from 10 November 2018 to 10 November 2020 sorted by processed date ordered newest
to oldest

Processed date Effective date Description Debit (DR) Credit (CR) Balance

28 Jan 2020 24 Jan 2020 Payment received $259.50 $0.00

22 Jan 2020 18 May 2020 Tax return Self Man
Superfund - Income Tax
for the period from 01 Jul
18 to 30 Jun 19

$259.00 $259.50 DR

6 May 2019 15 May 2019 Tax return Self Man
Superfund - Income Tax
for the period from 01 Jul
17 to 30 Jun 18

$1,607.20 $0.50 DR

3 May 2019 2 May 2019 Payment received $1,607.00 $1,606.70 CR

Agent P&Y PARTNERS
Client THE TRUSTEE FOR STEELEWELD

SUPERANNUATION FUND
ABN 38 937 828 828
TFN 886 090 213

Income tax 551
Date generated 10/11/2020

Overdue $0.00

Not yet due $0.00

Balance $0.00

Transactions



11/10/2020 Print | Australian Taxation Office

1/1

8 results found - from 10 November 2018 to 10 November 2020 sorted by processed date ordered newest
to oldest

Processed date Effective date Description Debit (DR) Credit (CR) Balance

1 Mar 2020 28 Feb 2020 Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 31
Dec 19

$0.00 $0.00

30 Nov 2019 22 Nov 2019 General interest charge $0.00

22 Nov 2019 22 Nov 2019 General interest charge $0.00

22 Nov 2019 28 Oct 2019 Client initiated amended
Activity Statement for the
period ending 30 Sep 19 -
PAYG Instalments

$353.00 $0.00

3 Nov 2019 28 Oct 2019 Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 30
Sep 19 - PAYG
Instalments

$353.00 $353.00 DR

4 Aug 2019 29 Jul 2019 Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 30
Jun 19

$0.00 $0.00

26 Apr 2019 29 Apr 2019 Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 31
Mar 19

$0.00 $0.00

3 Mar 2019 28 Feb 2019 Original Activity Statement
for the period ending 31
Dec 18

$0.00 $0.00

Agent P&Y PARTNERS
Client THE TRUSTEE FOR STEELEWELD

SUPERANNUATION FUND
ABN 38 937 828 828
TFN 886 090 213

Activity statement 001
Date generated 10/11/2020

Overdue $0.00

Not yet due $0.00

Balance $0.00

Transactions



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
DETAILED INVESTMENT DISPOSALS REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2020

Investment Purchase Cost BaseUnitsDisposal TaxableTotalConsiderationAdjusted AccountingNon Taxable
Method Sold Cost Adjustments Cost Base Prof/(Loss) Prof/(Loss) Prof/(Loss) Prof/(Loss)

Date Notional
Gain Realised

Managed Investments (Australian)
APN International Property for Income Fund

Other 18,554.8600Disposal (565.55) (565.55)565.55 565.55 (565.55)30/06/2020

565.55 565.55 (565.55) (565.55) (565.55)18,554.8600

565.55 565.55 (565.55) (565.55) (565.55)

(565.55)(565.55)(565.55)565.55565.55
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STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
CGT OPTIMISER REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 1 JULY 2019 TO 30 JUNE 2020

Date Percent TaxableUnitsInvestment Details TotalNon Taxable

Indexation Method

0Total

Discounted Method

0Total

Other Method

0Total

Losses

Capital Losses from previous years01/07/2019 100.00 (998.00)

APN International Property for Income 
Fund

30/06/2020 18,554.86 100.00 (565.55)

(1,564)Total

Net Capital Gain/(Loss) ($1,564)

Estimated Exempt Capital Gains $0

CGT Discount 0

- 1 -

180469473245
Text Box
WP600.1



Prepared by: PN Reviewed by: TV Date prepared: 16/11/2020

Address: 24 Fitzgerald St, Gatton QLD

Percentage of Ownership: 100%

Months Rental 
Income

Other Rent 
Income

TOTAL 
INCOME

Body 
Corporate

Letting 
Fee R & M GST on 

Fees
Council 
Rates

Water 
Rates

Management 
Fees

Sundry 
Expenses

TOTAL 
EXPENSES

NET RENT 
RECEIVED WP

01/07/19 - 
23/11/19 6,697.15   1,016.62    7,713.77   707.45  589.35              17.60        1,314.40    6,399.37   116.1

Jan 2,800.00   2,800.00   385.00     35.00      246.40              5.50          671.90       2,128.10   116.4
Feb 350.00      350.00      30.80                5.50          36.30         313.70      116.5
Mar 1,750.00   1,750.00   121.00    154.00              5.50          280.50       1,469.50   116.6
Apr 1,400.00   1,400.00   123.20              5.50          128.70       1,271.30   116.7
May 1,400.00   1,400.00   123.20              5.50          128.70       1,271.30   116.8
Jun 1,750.00   1,750.00   246.64  154.00              5.50          406.14       1,343.86   116.9

-           -             -            
Total   16,147.15      1,016.62  17,163.77                -        385.00     156.00             -             -     954.09             1,420.95          50.60      2,966.64   14,197.13 

Rental Schedule
Steeleweld Superannuation Fund
as at 30/06/2020
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Postage and Sundry Expenses = $16 x 1.1 = $17.6
Management Fees = $535.77 + ($55.18 - $16 : 10) = $589.35
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Job Name: Steeleweld Superannuation Fund – 2020FY 

Query Date:  17/11/2020 

 

  

 

 

Item Query Register Client Response Resolved? 

1 Please confirm if all deposits into NAB 

#5117 in page 1 of the attached file 

(with total: $6,725.79) are personal non-

concessional contribution split equally 

for 2 members 

 

If no, please advise correct treatment or 

provide supporting documents. 

 

Yes ☐ 

2 Please advise if receipts from page 2 to 

page 4 of the attached file are related 

to repair & maintenance expenses of 

property at 24 Fitzgerald. 

 

If yes, please advise if we could record 

payments for these receipts against 

personal non-concessional contribution 

and split equally for 2 members. 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

 

Yes, non-concessional 

☐ 

3 Please confirm if we could record $242 

final instalment of accounting invoice 

#3110 (please see page 6 of the 

attached file) against personal non-

concessional contribution and split 

equally for 2 members as we cannot 

locate any similar withdrawal from 

banks. 

 

Please also provide invoice related to 

$2,035 cheque 000140 withdrawn from 

NAB #5117 as per page 5 of the 

attached file. 

 

Yes, per P&Y Partner’s record, the balance 

of $242 has been paid, pls see screenshot 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please see attached invoice for $2,035. 

☐ 

180469473245
Text Box
Christine's Total Personal Non-concessional Contribution (we cord all NCC for Christine instead splitting for 2 member base on instruction on WP1)
= $6,725.79 + $8.95 (WP2.5) + $56.7 (WP2.6) + $69.83 (WP2.7) + $242 + $250 (WP119.2)
= $7,353.27

180469473245
Highlight

180469473245
Highlight

180469473245
Rectangle



 
4 Only $154 rent commission fee in 

monthly June-20 rental statement 

(please see page 7 of the attached file) 

was not picked up in annual rental 

statement (issued by agent) 

 

This would eventually cause a 

discrepancy in reconciliation of 

receivables. 

 

Please provide bank statement for July 

2020 to sight the receivables or please 

just confirm $1,343.86 would be correct. 

 

$1,343.86 receivables is correct  ☐ 

6 Please advise if $250 pest control on 

page 8 of the attached file was paid 

out of pocket in 2020FY or next year. 

 

In case this is 2020FY expense, please 

advise if we could record against 

personal non-concessional contribution 

and split equally for members. 

 

Paid out of pocket in 2020FY, please 

allocate against non-concessional 

contribution and split equally for members. 

☐ 

6 Please advise if all withdrawal from NAB 

#5117 in page 9 of the attached file 

with total $12,260 are pension 

payments. 

 

If no, please advise how to record. 

 

Yes ☐ 

7 As per page 10 of the attached file, Yes, can recognize capital loss ☐ 

180469473245
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GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Friday 18 December, 2020 @ 14:17:21

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 261/000 TO 261/999  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional (Undeducted)261

Watson, Christine261/002

(664.01)664.01Bank Statement100305/09/2019
Internet Transfer pav Gatton ratesNarration: 

(2,699.01)2,035.00Bank Statement100512/11/2019
Internet Transfer py partnersNarration: 

(2,752.99)53.98Journal - Cash401/12/2019
R & M Expenses paid out of pocketNarration: 

(2,768.84)15.85Journal - Cash401/12/2019
R & M Expenses paid out of pocketNarration: 

(2,825.54)56.70Journal - Cash406/12/2019
R & M Expenses paid out of pocketNarration: 

(3,030.51)204.97Bank Statement100616/12/2019
Internet Transfer Water QuuNarration: 

(3,039.46)8.95Journal - Cash427/12/2019
R & M Expenses paid out of pocketNarration: 

(3,149.46)110.00Bank Statement100713/01/2020
Internet Transfer pay Youi insuranceNarration: 

(3,281.46)132.00Bank Statement100713/01/2020
Internet Transfer electricity GattonNarration: 

(3,540.96)259.50Bank Statement100824/01/2020
Internet Transfer pay ATO super 2019Narration: 

(4,540.96)1,000.00Bank Statement100926/02/2020
Internet Transfer Linked Acc TrnsIvanovic WatNarration: 

(5,714.97)1,174.01Bank Statement100927/02/2020
Internet Transfer pay Lockyer ratesIvnovc*watsNarration: 

(5,981.97)267.00Bank Statement101010/03/2020
Internet Transfer Linked Acc TrnsIvnovc*watsNarration: 

(6,281.97)300.00Bank Statement101114/04/2020
Online Y5953926063 pay JuenIvanovic WatNarration: 

(6,461.27)179.30Bank Statement101201/05/2020
Online B4809605912 Linked Acc Trns q tIvanovic WatNarration: 

(6,661.27)200.00Bank Statement101201/05/2020
Online W8487665893 pay JuenIvanovic WatNarration: 

(6,861.27)200.00Bank Statement101227/05/2020
Online D2639268748 pay JuenIvanovic WatNarration: 

(7,103.27)242.00Journal - Cash522/06/2020
Accounting Fee paid out of pocketNarration: 

(7,353.27)250.00Journal - Cash630/06/2020
Pest control paid out of pocketNarration: 

$7,353.27

N/A

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

Current Year Profit/(Loss):

- 1 -



GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Tuesday 15 December, 2020 @ 17:55:26

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 263/000 TO 263/999  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

Other Contributions - Non Taxable263

Ivanovic, John263/001

(170.80)170.80Bank Statement100410/10/2019
AT0009000011437481 ATO012721Narration: 

(670.80)500.00Bank Statement100913/02/2020
AT0006000011868718 ATO012721Narration: 

Watson, Christine263/002

(500.00)500.00Bank Statement100913/02/2020
AT0006000011868718 ATO012721Narration: 

$1,170.80

N/A

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

Current Year Profit/(Loss):

- 1 -







Prepared by: PN Reviewed by: TV Date prepared: 07/01/2021

Opening balance
(WP5.3)

Additional Cost
(WP130.2)

Disposal Costs
(WP130.2)

Closing balance
(WP5.3)

Movement in market 
value

-                              -                                   565.55                         -                                565.55                        

3,161.51                     (328.64)                            -                               2,832.87                       -                              

306,838.49                 -                                   -                               307,167.13                   328.64                        

310,000.00                 (328.64)                            565.55                         310,000.00                   894.19                        

Movement in Market Value of Investment
Steeleweld Superannuation Fund
as at 30/06/2020

Total

Type of Investment

Managed Investments

Plant and Equipment

Real Estate Properties (Aus)



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT MOVEMENT REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2020

Investment

Units

Disposals

Cost Prof/(Loss)

Closing Balance

Units Cost

Additions

Units Cost Market

Opening Balance

Units Cost

Cash/Bank Accounts
131.45NAB Business Everyday 

#5117
21,598.02 (21,724.35) 5.12 5.12

21,598.02 (21,724.35) 5.125.12131.45

Managed Investments (Australian)
565.5518,554.8600APN International Property 

for Income Fund
(565.55)(18,554.8600) (565.55)

(565.55) (565.55)565.55

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
374.671.0000Cool Only Box Air Con (49.96) 1.0000 324.71 324.71

2,786.841.0000Solar (278.68) 1.0000 2,508.16 2,508.16

(328.64) 2,832.872,832.873,161.51

Real Estate Properties (Australian)
315,000.001.000024 Fitzgerald St, Gatton QLD 

4343
1.0000 315,000.00 307,167.13

307,167.13315,000.00315,000.00

21,269.38 (22,289.90) 310,005.12317,837.99(565.55)318,858.51

 







GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Monday 16 November, 2020 @ 21:04:46

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 315 TO 315  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

Bank Charges315

10.0010.00Bank Statement100131/07/2019
Account FeesNarration: 

20.0010.00Bank Statement100230/08/2019
Account FeesNarration: 

30.0010.00Bank Statement100330/09/2019
Account FeesNarration: 

40.0010.00Bank Statement100431/10/2019
Account FeesNarration: 

50.0010.00Bank Statement100529/11/2019
Account FeesNarration: 

60.0010.00Bank Statement100631/12/2019
Account FeesNarration: 

70.0010.00Bank Statement100831/01/2020
Account FeesNarration: 

80.0010.00Bank Statement100928/02/2020
Account FeesNarration: 

90.0010.00Bank Statement101031/03/2020
Account FeesNarration: 

100.0010.00Bank Statement101130/04/2020
Account FeesNarration: 

110.0010.00Bank Statement101229/05/2020
Account FeesNarration: 

120.0010.00Bank Statement101330/06/2020
Account FeesNarration: 

$120.00

N/A

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

Current Year Profit/(Loss):

- 1 -
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STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

PENSIONS SUMMARY REPORT AT 30/06/2020

Member 
Name

Member 
Code

Pension 
Type

Pension 
Start Date Age

Minimum 
Amount **

Maximum 
Amount 

Tax 
Free % 

Tax Free 
Payments 

Taxable 
Payments 

Total Pension 
Payments 

Ivanovic, John (ABP - Tax Free 
78.46%)

503 Min Account-Based 31/07/2010 69 2,430.00 97,321.97 78.46% 1,906.58 523.42 2,430.00

Watson, Christine (ABP - Tax 
Free 33.73%)

504 Min Account-Based 31/07/2010 68 2,260.00 90,555.10 33.73% 3,054.25 6,000.75 9,055.00

Ivanovic, John (ABP - TF 
74.91%)

505 Min Account-Based 01/07/2018 69 1,470.00 58,721.75 74.91% 1,101.18 368.82 1,470.00

Watson, Christine (ABP - TF 
53.66%)

506 Min Account-Based 01/07/2018 68 1,340.00 53,707.03 53.66% 719.04 620.96 1,340.00

 
** COVID-19 relief applies

180469473245
Line

180469473245
Line

180469473245
Text Box
$6,781.05

180469473245
Text Box
$7,513.95



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
PENSIONS CALCULATION SUMMARY REPORT AT 15/12/2020

Member Name

Member DOB

Pension Start Date

Ivanovic, John

17/06/1950

31/07/2010

Member Account 503

Age at Start Date 60

Balance Details at 31/07/2010

Taxable
Tax Free
Total Benefit

20,959.84
76,362.13
97,321.97

Tax-Free Proportion 78.46%

Pension Calculation Year 2020

Below Calculations are based on Account Balance at 01/07/2019  of  97,321.97

Age at 01/07/2019 69

Pension Type Minimum Account-Based

Minimum Payment Factor 2.50% (includes 50% reduction)
Maximum Payment Factor N/A

Minimum Payment 2,430.00
Maximum Payment 97,321.97

Pension Payable

Pension Amount

Year 10

2,430.00

Annual

2,430.00

Tax Free Component
Taxable Component

1,906.58
523.42

1,906.58
523.42

180469473245
Text Box
Paid minimum amount



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
PENSIONS CALCULATION SUMMARY REPORT AT 15/12/2020

Member Name

Member DOB

Pension Start Date

Watson, Christine

19/11/1950

31/07/2010

Member Account 504

Age at Start Date 59

Balance Details at 31/07/2010

Taxable
Tax Free
Total Benefit

60,009.57
30,545.53
90,555.10

Tax-Free Proportion 33.73%

Pension Calculation Year 2020

Below Calculations are based on Account Balance at 01/07/2019  of  90,555.10

Age at 01/07/2019 68

Pension Type Minimum Account-Based

Minimum Payment Factor 2.50% (includes 50% reduction)
Maximum Payment Factor N/A

Minimum Payment 2,260.00
Maximum Payment 90,555.10

Pension Payable

Pension Amount

Year 10

9,055.00

Annual

9,055.00

Tax Free Component
Taxable Component

3,054.25
6,000.75

3,054.25
6,000.75

180469473245
Text Box
Paid remaining amount



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
PENSIONS CALCULATION SUMMARY REPORT AT 15/12/2020

Member Name

Member DOB

Pension Start Date

Ivanovic, John

17/06/1950

01/07/2018

Member Account 505

Age at Start Date 68

Balance Details at 01/07/2018

Taxable
Tax Free
Total Benefit

14,734.70
43,987.05
58,721.75

Tax-Free Proportion 74.91%

Pension Calculation Year 2020

Below Calculations are based on Account Balance at 01/07/2019  of  58,721.75

Age at 01/07/2019 69

Pension Type Minimum Account-Based

Minimum Payment Factor 2.50% (includes 50% reduction)
Maximum Payment Factor N/A

Minimum Payment 1,470.00
Maximum Payment 58,721.75

Pension Payable

Pension Amount

Year 2

1,470.00

Annual

1,470.00

Tax Free Component
Taxable Component

1,101.18
368.82

1,101.18
368.82

180469473245
Text Box
Paid minimum amount



STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
PENSIONS CALCULATION SUMMARY REPORT AT 15/12/2020

Member Name

Member DOB

Pension Start Date

Watson, Christine

19/11/1950

01/07/2018

Member Account 506

Age at Start Date 67

Balance Details at 01/07/2018

Taxable
Tax Free
Total Benefit

24,888.66
28,818.37
53,707.03

Tax-Free Proportion 53.66%

Pension Calculation Year 2020

Below Calculations are based on Account Balance at 01/07/2019  of  53,707.03

Age at 01/07/2019 68

Pension Type Minimum Account-Based

Minimum Payment Factor 2.50% (includes 50% reduction)
Maximum Payment Factor N/A

Minimum Payment 1,340.00
Maximum Payment 53,707.03

Pension Payable

Pension Amount

Year 2

1,340.00

Annual

1,340.00

Tax Free Component
Taxable Component

719.04
620.96

719.04
620.96

180469473245
Text Box
Paid minimum amount



GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Tuesday 15 December, 2020 @ 17:44:03

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 492 TO 492  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

ETP Clearing Account492

1,450.001,450.00Bank Statement100123/07/2019
Internet Transfer self pavNarration: 

2,090.00640.00Bank Statement100201/08/2019
Internet Transfer Self FundsNarration: 

2,710.00620.00Bank Statement100215/08/2019
Internet Transfer Self FundsNarration: 

3,310.00600.00Bank Statement100316/09/2019
Internet Transfer pay chris visaNarration: 

4,160.00850.00Bank Statement100402/10/2019
Internet Transfer self payNarration: 

4,660.00500.00Bank Statement100417/10/2019
Internet Transfer Self fundsNarration: 

5,260.00600.00Bank Statement100501/11/2019
Internet Transfer Self fundsNarration: 

7,295.002,035.00Bank Statement100518/11/2019
140Narration: 

7,895.00600.00Bank Statement100518/11/2019
Internet Transfer self payNarration: 

9,495.001,600.00Bank Statement100912/02/2020
Internet Transfer Self fundsNarration: 

10,495.001,000.00Bank Statement100917/02/2020
Internet Transfer self fundsNarration: 

11,745.001,250.00Bank Statement101102/04/2020
Online F4858665015 self fundsSteeleweld SNarration: 

11,895.00150.00Bank Statement101128/04/2020
Online W8752254870 self paySteeleweld SNarration: 

13,095.001,200.00Bank Statement101204/05/2020
Online E0852938676 self fundsSteeleweld SNarration: 

14,295.001,200.00Bank Statement101302/06/2020
Online A7960236722 self fundsSteeleweld SNarration: 

11,865.002,430.00Journal - Cash50330/06/2020
Pension PaymentNarration: 

10,395.001,470.00Journal - Cash50530/06/2020
Pension PaymentNarration: 

9,055.001,340.00Journal - Cash50630/06/2020
Pension PaymentNarration: 

9,055.00Journal - Cash50430/06/2020
Pension PaymentNarration: 

$14,295.00

$14,295.00

N/A

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

Current Year Profit/(Loss):

- 1 -
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PAYMENT ADVICE

To: P&Y Partners
PO BOX 466
KENT TOWN SA 5067

Customer John Ivanovic
Invoice Number INV-3111

Amount Due 2,035.00
Due Date 30 Oct 2019

Amount Enclosed  

Enter the amount you are paying above

TAX INVOICE
John Ivanovic
PO Box 42
FERNVALE QLD 4306

Invoice Date
23 Oct 2019

Invoice Number
INV-3111

ABN
78 229 105 964

P&Y Partners
PO BOX 466
KENT TOWN SA 5067

Description GST Amount AUD

2019 Year End Compliance - Steeleweld Pty Ltd 10% 850.00

2019 Individual Tax Return - John & Chris 10% 500.00

Chris - Preparing Business Schedule 10% 650.00

Less: Special discount on Steeleweld PL Tax Return 10% (150.00)

Subtotal 1,850.00

TOTAL  GST  10% 185.00

TOTAL AUD 2,035.00

Due Date: 30 Oct 2019
We require payment for our services within 7 days.
Please note, we reserve the right to charge interest at 16% p.a. on accounts which are overdue more than 30 days.
Any debt collection and court costs incurred in the recovery of any outstanding fees shall be paid by the client.

Payment Options :
1) Cheque or Direct Credit (preferred)
BSB : 015 310 A/C No : 5303 23798 A/C Name : P&Y Partners
SWIFT : ANZBAU3M Branch : 192 The Parade, Norwood, SA, 5067
In the reference, please quote Invoice No.
2) For Credit Card payments please click below to pay online (note surcharge applies)
3) If you want to pay this invoice over 3, 6, 9 or 12 months through our Fee Funding Partner, apply now.

View and pay online now

https://in.xero.com/CXiezwtXHSDBjyGKyyOVuRvKSK0HHMYtH8BQPhnk?utm_source=pdf
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GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Tuesday 15 December, 2020 @ 18:15:38

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 425/000 TO 425/999  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

Rental Property Expenses425

Agent Fees425/001

589.35589.35Journal - Cash123/11/2019
Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

1,266.95677.60Journal - Cash230/06/2020
Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

1,420.95154.00Journal - Cash230/06/2020
Gross up rental income as per monthly statementNarration: 

Council Rates425/002

1,174.011,174.01Bank Statement100305/09/2019
Internet Bpay Lockyr Vlly Rc12015566Narration: 

2,348.021,174.01Bank Statement101002/03/2020
144Narration: 

Insurance425/003

92.0592.05Bank Statement100115/07/2019
OA22578262/37 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

184.1092.05Bank Statement100214/08/2019
OA22578262/38 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

276.1592.05Bank Statement100316/09/2019
OA22578262/39 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

373.6397.48Bank Statement100414/10/2019
OA22578262/40 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

471.2097.57Bank Statement100514/11/2019
OA22578262/41 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

568.7797.57Bank Statement100616/12/2019
OA22578262/42 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

666.3497.57Bank Statement100714/01/2020
OA22578262/43 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

763.9197.57Bank Statement100914/02/2020
OA22578262/44 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

861.4897.57Bank Statement101016/03/2020
OA22578262/45 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

929.9268.44Bank Statement101114/04/2020
OA22578262/46 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

998.3468.42Bank Statement101214/05/2020
OA22578262/47 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

1,066.7668.42Bank Statement101315/06/2020
OA22578262/48 Premcba Youi405088Narration: 

Pest Control425/004

250.00250.00Journal - Cash630/06/2020
Pest control paid out of pocketNarration: 

Repairs & Maintenance425/005

53.9853.98Journal - Cash401/12/2019
R & M Expenses paid out of pocketNarration: 

69.8315.85Journal - Cash401/12/2019
R & M Expenses paid out of pocketNarration: 

126.5356.70Journal - Cash406/12/2019
R & M Expenses paid out of pocketNarration: 

135.488.95Journal - Cash427/12/2019

- 1 -
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GENERAL LEDGER FOR THE PERIOD 01/07/2019 TO 30/06/2020

Printed: Tuesday 15 December, 2020 @ 18:15:38

Date Debits

STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND

CreditsRef UnitsType

$  $  

FROM ACCOUNT 425/000 TO 425/999  -  ENTRIES:  ALL

$  

Balance

R & M Expenses paid out of pocketNarration: 
267.48132.00Bank Statement100717/01/2020

Internet Transfer 0749 invNarration: 
446.78179.30Bank Statement101201/05/2020

Internet Transfer inv 2182Narration: 
567.78121.00Journal - Cash230/06/2020

Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 
597.7830.00Journal - Cash230/06/2020

Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

Water Rates425/006

300.00300.00Bank Statement100123/07/2019
Internet Bpay Qld Urban Utilities.101072322500007Narration: 

550.86250.86Bank Statement100201/08/2019
Internet Bpay Qld Urban Utilities.101072322500007Narration: 

1,258.31707.45Journal - Cash123/11/2019
Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

1,463.28204.97Bank Statement100616/12/2019
141Narration: 

1,679.22215.94Bank Statement101018/03/2020
146Narration: 

1,925.86246.64Journal - Cash230/06/2020
Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

Sundry Expenses425/007

17.6017.60Journal - Cash123/11/2019
Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

22.605.00Journal - Cash230/06/2020
Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

407.60385.00Journal - Cash230/06/2020
Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

440.6033.00Journal - Cash230/06/2020
Gross up Rental IncomeNarration: 

$8,049.97

N/A

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

Current Year Profit/(Loss):
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STEELEWELD SUPERANNUATION FUND
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2019

Investment Units Ave Cost Mkt Price Cost Market
Gain/(Loss)
Unrealised Percent

Gain/(Loss) Total
Percent

Cash/Bank Accounts
NAB Business Everyday #5117 0.04%131.45 131.45131.45 131.4500

131.45 131.45 0.04%

Managed Investments (Australian)
APN International Property for 
Income Fund

(565.55) (100.00%)18,554.8600 565.550.03

565.55 (565.55) (100.00%)

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Cool Only Box Air Con (374.67) (100.00%)1.0000 374.67374.67
Solar (2,786.84) (100.00%)1.0000 2,786.842,786.84

3,161.51 (3,161.51) (100.00%)

Real Estate Properties (Australian)
24 Fitzgerald St, Gatton QLD 4343 (8,161.51) (2.59%) 99.96%1.0000 315,000.00 306,838.49315,000.00 306,838.4900

315,000.00 306,838.49 (8,161.51) (2.59%) 99.96%

318,858.51 306,969.94 (11,888.57) (3.73%) 100.00%

 

180469473245
Text Box
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